From: Mottram, Clive <CliveMottram@eversheds-sutherland.com>
Sent: 22 October 2019 20:33

To: M42 Junction 6 <M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: ISH 7 update on behalf of Severn Trent Water

Dear Sirs,

I am writing on behalf of Severn Trent Water Limited to let you know that negotiations
between the parties on the terms of an asset protection agreement are

continuing. Those negotiations are making progress, and only a small number of points
remain to be agreed.

Yours faithfully

Clive Mottram | Legal Director | Head of Water Regulation | Eversheds Sutherland
T: +44 845 497 1386

www.evers!e!s.com!clivemottram

www.eversheds-sutherland.com

Eversheds Sutherland
Helping our clients, our people and our communities to thrive

This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales,
(number OC304065), registered office One Wood Street, London, EC2V 7WS. Registered VAT number
GB820704559. A list of names of the members (who are referred to as "partners") together with a list of those
non-members who are designated as partners and their professional qualifications is available for inspection at
the above office. Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority and governed by the SRA Code of Conduct (see www.sra.org.uk/handbook/). Eversheds
Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a global legal practice, operating through various separate and distinct
legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland. Each Eversheds Sutherland entity is a separate legal entity and is
not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Eversheds Sutherland entity. For
a full description of the structure and a list of offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com

Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the person to whom they are
addressed, are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If they have come to you in error
you must not copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error to the sender
and then immediately delete the message. Unless expressly agreed in writing, Eversheds Sutherland
(International) LLP accepts no liability to persons other than clients of the firm in respect of the contents of
emails or attachments.

www.eversheds-sutherland.com

We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice, www.eversheds-sutherland.com/privacy.
If you have any queries or would like to exercise any of your rights in relation to your personal data, please
contact dataprotectionoffice@eversheds-sutherland.com.
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